
January 5, 2015 
 
 
 
 
 
M s. E lizabeth Va il 
Town Attorne y 
Town of East  Ham pton 
159 Pantigo Road 
East  Hampton, New Yo rk 11937 
 
Re: Technical  Report , INM  Analysis 2013 
 
Dear M s. Va il:  
 
A ttached is a  T echnical  M emo in pdf form at that fully details the deve lopm ent of the  
2013 noise contours for East Ham pton Airport tra ffic during 2013.  This is responsive to 
Pete r Kirsches and your own requests.  It is consistent w ith the inform ation provided in 
response to the FOIL r equest w hich I for ward ed to you on Novem ber 5th. 
 
The  data  has b een thorou ghly reviewe d and the  report  is responsive  to your reque st  for 
details, a ssumptions and rat ionale used in the  analysis.  We wil l provide the case  file s 
after you have r eviewed this inform ation and provided your a pproval. 
 
Now that Fede ral A ssurances have lapsed, the  like lihood of lit igation is diminished and 
the  se nsi tivi ty of this information similarly reduced.  Proceedin g on the 2014 annua l 
contour is recomm ended. 
 
If you have comm ents or questions, please ca ll m e at  your convenience . 
 
S ince rely, 
 
 
 
 
Henry A . F. Young 
 
HAFY:hy 
enc l. 


